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Message Status: Opened
To: Chekan cheftwangmail.house.gov
Sent: Thu, Mar 10, 2011 9:05 AM
Recv: Thu, Mar 10, 2011 9:05 AM RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Huma Abedin AbedinH@state.gov
Subject: Re: Mini Schedule 3/10111 Thursday

At10111bain.ratum 

From: Abedin, Huma
To: 'Cheftwan©maiLhouse,gov' <Cheftwan@mai
Sent: Thu Mar 10 09:02:11 2011
Subject: 5N: Mini Schedule 3110/11 Thursday

I m in raybum

,house,gov>

From: Jiloty, Lauren C
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemaiLcom>
Cc: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Mar 10 08:00:57 2011
Subject: Mini Schedule 3110111 Thursday

9:30 am DEPART hate Residence *En route Rayburn House Med Building

9:30 ara STAFF CALL *En route Rayburn House Office Building

9:50 ani ARRIVE Raylium House Office Building

ROO an TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE APPROPS SEBCNITE ON STATE,
12:00 am FOREIGN OPERATIONS & RELATED PROGRAMS 2359 Raybum

12:05 pm (t) DEPART Rayburn House Office Building *En mum State Department

12:25 pm (0 ARRIVE State Depagment

12:30 prn OFFICE TIME
1:30 pin Secretaly's Office
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Message Status: Opened 
To: Cheftwan cheftwan@mail.house.gov 
Sent Thu, Mar 10, 2011 9:0) AM 
Recv: Thu, Mar 10, 201I 9:0) AM 
From: Huma Abedin AbcdinH@slale.gov 
Subject: Re: ~tini Schedule j/lOll l Thursday 

At 10 I will be in ravburn 

From: Aoedin, Huma 
To: 'Cneflwan@mail.nouse.gov' <Cneflwan@mail.nouse.gov> 
Sent: Tnu Mar 10 09:02:11 2011 
Subject: Fw: Mini Scnedule 3/10/11 Tnursday 

I'm in rayburn 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Aoedin, Huma 
Sent: Tnu Mar 10 08:00:57 2011 
Subject: Mini Scnedule )/10/11 Tnursday 

9JO ilill DEPART Private Residence *En route Rayburn Home Office Building 

9JO ilill SIAl'F CALL *En route Rayburn House Office Building 

9)0 ilill ARRl\'E Rayburn House Office Buikhng 

10:00 ilill TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE APPROPS SlllO!TE OK STATE, 
ll 00 pm FOREIGN OPERATIOKS & RELATED PROGR4MS lJ)9 Rayburn 

12:0) pm (t) DEPART Rayburn House Office Building *En route State Dq1art111ent 

12:2) pm (1) ARRIVE Slale Departmevl 

11:JO pm OFl1CE TIME 
!JO pm Office 

RELEASE IN PART 86 
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1:30 pm CALL w:11TALIAN BI FRANCO FRATTIM
1:45 pro Secretary's Office

1:45 pm OFFICE TIME
3:00 pm Secretmys Office

3:00 prn BILATERAL AICITILEAN FOREIGN I.\ IINISTER ALFREDO MORENO
3:20 pm Secretalys Conference Room °011icial photo in Fast Ball preceding.

3:20 pin PRESS PRE-BRIEF
3:25 pm Secretly's Outer Office

3:25 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY dII1LEAN BI ALFREDO MORENO
3:35 pm Treaty Room

3:40 pro OFFICE TEME
4:00 pm Secretary's Office

4:00 pm MEETING IvIAMBASSADOR MARC GROSSMAN
4:30 pm Secretly's Office
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UO pm CALL w/ITALIAN FM mKCO FRATTINI 
!4) pm Secretary's Office 

l4i 1»11 OFTICE TIME 
JOO pm Office 

JOO pm Bll.ATERAL wlCIDLEAK FORI.IGN \O~lSTF.R ALFREDO MORENO 
110 pm Secretary's Conference Room 'Official photo in East Hall precedmg. 

3 20 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEi 
rn pm Secretary's Outer Office 

31) pm JOIKT PRESS AVAILAHILITY w/CHILEAK HI ALFREDO MOREKO 
3J) pm Irea~ Room 

NO pm OIHCE TIME 
400 pm Secretary's Office 

400 pm MEEIIKG w/AJIBASSADOR MARC GROSS~HK 
410 pm Secretary's Office 
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